NOV 12 1882

MEMORANDUM FOR: Darrell G, Efsenhut, HRR
Edward L. Jordan, IS
Richard E. Cunninghan, NMSS
Robert M. Bernero, RES
Ciemens J. Heltemes, Jr., AEOD
Joseph Scinto, ELD

FROM: Victor Stello, Jr., Chatrman
Committee to Review Generic Requirements
SUBJECT: RESCHEDULING OF CRGR MEETING NUMBER 25

As recently communicated by telephone, CRGR Meeting Number 25, schedulec
for November 10, 1982, has been rescheduled for Tuesday, November 16,
1982 from 1-4 p.m. in Room 6110 MNBB., The meeting agenda remains the
same as previously communicated in the meeting announcement memorandum
dated October 15, 1982 except that the presentation concerning USI A-43,
Containment Emergency Sump Performance s resecheduled. S. Hanauer
(NRR) will present for CRGR review the NRR recommendations concerning
USI A-43 at CRGR Meeting #26, which is scheduled for November 24, 1982,

Original Signed by
V. Stelio

Victor Stelle, Jr., Chairman
Committee %o Review Generic Requirements

cc: Commissfon (5)
EDC
0ffice Directors
Regional Administrators
6. Cunningham
F. Arsenault

K. Goller
S. Hanauer
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